
From: bob.jones <bob.jones@newleafcorp.ca>
Date: Sat, Jun 25, 2016 at 1:19 PM
Subject: Payment
To: 
Cc: Bob Jones <bob.jones@newleafcorp.ca>

,

Amie Seier forwarded a number of posts you made connecting with Melanie Dodaro and Gabor Lukacs
about NewLeaf non-payment.

I see you called me twice on Wed and I apologize I didn't get back to you more quickly. I have been up to
my ying yang in start up issues. 

I don't think this public posting on monies owed is going to help expedite things.

Call me anyrime this weekend and we can discuss. 

Regards ,

Bob

Mobile : 647-519-

Sent from Samsung Mobile
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